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DEPARTMENT

Susana Martinez, Governor
Sidonie Squier, Secretary
Marilyn Martinez, Acting Director

General Information Memorandum

ISD-GI 14-20

TO: ISD Employees

FROM: Marilyn Martinez, Acting Director, Income Support Division
RE: 2014 USDA Summer Food Program

DATE: March 18, 2014

Attached please find information regarding the USDA Summer Food service program available
through USDA. Flyers in both Spanish and English are to be posted in field office lobbies.
This GI has been posted to the ISD shared drive at: \\ditsfasv025\ISDForms .

If you have questions regarding this GI, please contact Cecelia Salazar at 505-827-3159 or by
email: cecelia.salazar@state.nm.us.

Attachment: Summer Food Rocks! Poster English & Spanish
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summer Food RockS!

EINGISItESISERVING SUMMER Meals

1-866-3-HUNGRY or 1-877-8-HAMBRE

Visit www.whyhunger.org/findfood
tofind help getting food for your family
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La comida en verano es lomaximo!
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comicdas en el Verano,
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1-866-3-HUNGRY o 1-877-8-HAMBRE

Visita wwwiwhyhunger:org/findfood
para encontrarn ayuda eniconseguir comida para tu familia

UShAlesiunlempleadory/proveedoriconligualdadidelopontunidades!




